

Simon Brassel

Principal Economist

SBRASSEL@OHE.ORG



ABOUT

Simon is a Health Economist and Electrical Engineer with over eight years of professional experience in international health care markets. His expertise covers the whole spectrum of health technologies reaching from pharmaceuticals to digital health technologies. Since joining the OHE, Simon has worked on various projects, comprising qualitative and quantitative research on the broader value of vaccination, innovation policy analyses, and teaching related to digital health technologies' market access.



EXPERTISE

Health economic modelling (CEA)	Rapid evidence assessment	Longitudinal data analysis
HTA and decision-making	Interviewing and qualitative analysis	Digital Health Technologies
Pricing and reimbursement	Systematic literature review	Project Management



EXPERIENCE

- Principal Economist**
OHE (Present – 2021)
- Senior Economist**
OHE (2020– 2019)
- Product Manager / Therapy Manager / Health Economics & Market Access Manager**
Fresenius Medical Care (2019– 2015)
- Technology Consultant**
VDI Technologiezentrum (2014– 2012)



EDUCATION

- MSc Health Policy (Health Economics)** with Distinction
London School of Economics and Political Sciences (LSE)
- Diploma of Advanced Studies in General Management**
Rochester-Bern Executive Programs (University of Rochester, University Bern)
- Dipl.-Ing. & BSc Electrical Engineering and Information Technology**
Technical University of Munich (TUM)

OHE

Principled.

Innovative.

Rigorous.

Transformative.

Strategic.